

Rayan Abdulrahman

English>Arabic Senior Translator

Rayan Abdulrahman

Krasnodar region, Krasnodar City, Russian Federation

+7 918 193 50 41

rayan.abdulrahman1993@gmail.com

Skills

Profound and knowledge-based experience in the economic/financial sphere, from translating monthly newsletter of leading banks, to handling the translation of financial, performance reports, shareholders' annual reports.

Key clients in the sector include Bank Muscat, Bank Al Nileen, Bank Al Etihad,

Constantly noted as being able to quickly adapt to the new challenges and commit to strict deadlines.

Experience

House of Content, Dubai, UAE / Freelance Senior Translator

July 2017 - PRESENT, Remote

Handled both urgent and long term projects.

Advised on the proper tone and language that must be used in different project types.

Provided knowledge-based translation and terminology building services for financial/economic sector

Mars Translation, Shenzhen, China / Freelance Translator

August 2020 - PRESENT, Remote

Specialized in the Business and Marketing sphere.

Entrusted with projects for a number of leading businesses worldwide, including investment and entrepreneurship material.

Education

Kuban State University / Master in Economics and Management

September 2020 - Present, Russian Federation

A comprehensive English-language course covering all aspects of economics and management necessary for business.

Tishreen University / Bachelor in Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Chemistry

September 2011 - August 2016, Lattakia, Syria